## SAINT PAUL LONG-RANGE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Monday, November 13, 3:30 - 5:30 pm | Rondo Community Library

- I. Call to Order by Chair Tobolt at 3:33.
- II. Roll Call and Establish Quorum / Introduction Icebreaker, and introduction of new member Makayla Cox
  - Members Present: Makayla Cox, Lauren Dees-Erickson, Jack Fei, Raymond Hess, Robert (Brian)
     Jackson, William (Liam) O'Brien, Demetrius Shaw, Darren Tobolt, Pang Yang, Pat McQuillan at
     4:42
  - b. Members Excused: Carl Johnson, and Elsa Vega Perez,
  - c. Community Members and City Staff Present: Nichelle Bottko Woods, OFS; Anne Weber, Public Works; Alice Messer, Parks; and Jane McClure
- III. Approval of Meeting Agenda: two new items were added to new business: b. CIB 2024 Meeting Time and Location, and c. December Chair and Vice Chair Elections, and the next meeting was corrected to December 11<sup>th</sup> instead of December 13<sup>th</sup>. Hess moved to approve the agenda as amended. Dees-Erickson seconded. Motion passed.
- IV. Approval of Minutes: Hess moved, and Yang seconded to approve the minutes from September 11, motion passed. Dees-Erickson moved, and O'Brien seconded to approve the minutes from , motion passed.
- V. Budget Amendment Resolutions
  - a. Public Works Budget Amendments were presented by Anne Weber, who described the resolution and answered questions for committee members as needed.
    - i. October Meeting Resolutions, not approved due to lack of quorum:
      - 1. RES PH 23-274 Budget amendment for 2019 Project Closeouts: Hess moved, and O'Brien seconded to recommend approval of the motion. Motion passed.
      - 2. RES PH 23-308 Adding repurposed federal funding to the CCB Kellogg Ph 1 Project and the West Side Signal Project: Yang moved, and O'Brien seconded to recommend approval. Motion passed.
    - ii. RES PH 23-338 Gold Line BRT: Adding Met Council funding to the Gold Line BRT Project for traffic signal cabinets furnished by the City. Hess moved, and O'Brien seconded to recommend approval of the motion. This resolution will add the met council for the cabinets, motion passed.
    - iii. RES PH 23-339 SIB Bonds: Transferring Street Improvement Bond budgets from the 2016, 2017 and 2018 Saint Paul Streets Programs to debt service. Yang moved and O'Brien seconded to recommend approval. Anne Weber explained the resolution is to move unspent project funds to debt service on the bonds. Motion passed.
    - iv. RES PH 23-341 Lafayette Trail: Adding MnDOT funding to the Lafayette Trail Connection Project. Moved by O'Brien, seconded by Yang to recommend approval. Motion passed.
  - b. Parks Budget Amendments: were presented by Alice Messer who described the resolution and answered questions for committee members as needed.
    - i. October Meeting Resolutions not approved due to lack of quorum: the following motions were reviewed by the committee with quorum.
      - 1. RES PH 23-296 Mississippi River Learning Center Bud Amd \$8M: Hess moved, and O'Brien seconded to recommend and affirm the approval of the resolution, motion passed.

- 2. RES PH 23-307 Phalen Pk Hmong Plaza Bud Amd MN Dept of Admin: Dees Erickson, moved and Hess seconded to recommend and affirm the approval of the resolution, motion passed.
- 3. RES PH 23-311 Hillcrest Heights Port Authority Contribution Bud Establish: Hess moved, and O'Brien seconded to recommend and affirm the approval of the resolution, motion passed.
- ii. RES PH 23-323 Pig's Eye Park STAR Grant Budget Amd: Hess moved, and O'Brien seconded to recommend approval of the motion. Alice Messer shared the location and details of the project. The site is a superfund site which was a landfill and a plan for addressing cleanup is being created with the EPA. This resolution would help with signage and parking for usable areas. Motion passed.
- iii. RES PH 23-332 Hmong Plaza Pandau Engraving Bud Amd: Dees Erickson moved, and O'Brien seconded to recommend approval of the motion. Alice Messer shared about the engraving project and council ward support of the project. Members asked how a sister city is established. Motion passed.
- iv. RES PH 23-349 Accept Regional Parks Bonding Funds: Fei moved, and O'Brien seconded to recommend approval of the motion. Alice Messer shared the eligibility requirements for the funding being accepted, and details of the projects funded in the resolution and answered questions about what the details of the Parks long-range plans. Motion passed.
- v. RES PH 23-350 Parks and Trails Legacy Funds: Dees-Erickson moved and O'Brien seconded to recommend approval. State Bonding funds can only be used for construction. Motion passed.

## VI. New Business

- a. Capital and Deferred Maintenance Project Review: Nichelle Bottko Woods reviewed the scores received from the committee and outlined upcoming process for Capital Maintenance Team.
- b. CIB 2024 Meeting Time and Location: Chair Tobolt and Nichelle Bottko Woods explained that it was suggested that recruiting new members for the committee may be easier if the 2024 meeting time was scheduled for an evening time. Members discussed meeting time and location. A follow up email with survey of availability and time preferences will be sent to committee members following the meeting. The new meeting time will be set at the December CIB meeting.
- c. December Chair and Vice Chair Election: Chair Tobolt shared that the annual Chair and Vice Chair elections will be held at the December meeting, following discussion, it was suggested that the committee members should organize a social event following the January CIB meeting.

## VII. Announcements

- a. Next Meeting: Monday, December 11, 3:30 5:30 pm
- VIII. Adjournment: Fei moved, and O'Brien seconded to adjourn the meeting, motion passed, and the meeting was adjourned at 4:51.